
 
 
July 20, 2021 

Nuclear Materials Licensing Branch 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV 
1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
 
 
Gauge Storage at Temporary Job Sites: 
 

a) Paramount Builders request authorization to work at temporary job sites.  
 
 
Point of Contact for this request may be contacted at Danielle.m.paramount@gmail.com or 1-684-699-7111 or 1-
684-258-0788.  
 
 
     
 

 



From: Danielle Monroe
To: Alldredge, Casey
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: temp job sites
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 4:46:52 PM
Attachments: 10. RadioActive Materials License documents.docx

Good Morning Miss Casey,

Please see attached document. 

Best Regards,

Danielle Monroe
Project Manager
Paramount Builders, Inc.
Tel. #: (684)699-7111
Fax #: (684)699-7113
Mobile (684)258-0788

On Wed, Jul 21, 2021 at 4:52 AM Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov> wrote:

Hi Danielle,

I don’t think you ever confirmed in writing; please confirm that you want authorization to
work at temporary job sites.

Thanks,

 

Casey Alldredge

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing and Decommissioning Branch

Region IV, USNRC
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